


Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Thursday, May 24, 2012 1:43 PM 
Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com) 
Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Katie Jones <kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com); 
Laura Pena (lpena@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com) 
Remediation Plan (1R425-55) Termination - ROC Vacuum Jet J-34 Site 

RE: Termination Request 
for the Rice Operating Company's 
Vacuum Jet J-34 Site 
Unit Letter J , Section 34, T17S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 
Remediation Plan (1R425-55) Termination 

Dear Mr. Conder: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company's report and 
request to close the above-referenced site, dated May 17, 2012 (received May 22, 2012). The report is 
acceptable to the OCD. 

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule 
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore, 
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-55) is terminated 
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility 
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any 
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

l 



R lI— 
1 t Operating Company 

122 West Taylor • Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 
Phone: (575) 393-9174 • Fax: (575) 397-1471 

May 17, 2012 

\ 
Mr. Edward Hansen 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

RE: Termination Request 
Vacuum Jet. J-34 (1R425-55): UL/J, Sec. 34 
RICE Operating Company - Vacuum SWD 5 

Mr. Hansen: 

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandoned 
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the 
pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System 
Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis. 

/ . 
Background 
In 2008, ROC initiated work on the former J-34 junction box as part of the system 
abandonment. The site is located in UL/J, Sec. 34, T17S, R35E. NM OSE records 
indicate that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 92 +/-
feet. The site was delineated using a backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals, 
creating a 5x3x8-ft deep excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides and field 
screened using a PID for hydrocarbons, resulting in low concentrations of each. The 8-ft 
sample was sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH, resulting in 
a chloride concentration of 32 mg/kg, and concentrations of gasoline range organics 
(GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO) below detectable limits. The excavated soil was 
returned to the excavation to ground surface. Clean, imported soil was used as a top cap 
and to contour the site to the surrounding area. On 5/20/2008, the site was seeded with a 
blend of native vegetation and is expected to return to a productive capacity at a normal 
rate. The junction box final report, photo documentation, laboratory analysis, and PID 
sheet are attached. 

•,T17S, R35E C5 
System Lu 

rr~i 



Recommendations 
Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose 
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD 
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction 
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the 
regulatory file, or similar closure status. 

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site. 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 
RICE Operating Company 

Hack Conder 
Environmental Manager 

enclosures 



RICE OPERATING COMPANY 
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT 

BOX LOCATION 
SWD SYSTEM JUNCTION . ,UNIT. . SECTION TOWNSHIP RANGE COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS-FEET _ 

Vacuum Jet. J-34 J 54 '17S 35E Lea 
•Lenglli | Vifidlli " Depth 

.no box; system abandonment 

LAND TYPE: BLM. STATE X FEE LANDOWNER .OTHER 

Depth to Groundwater 92 . feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 30* 

;Date Started 4/30/2008 Date Completed 5/15/2008 OCD Witness .. no 

Soil Excavated: 4., cubicyards Excavation Length 5 Width • .3 .Depth' 8 {feet 

Soil Disposed 0 cubic yards Qffsite Facility n/a Location f j /a 

FINAL ANALYTICAL RESULTS; Sample Date 4/30/2008 Sample Depth v8ft 

•TPH and Chloride laboratory test results completed by using aii approved lab arid; 
l^sting.pi'o^ures-pursuanTtib '.fcJtiiOCD' g^ujdeliriei; 

CHLORIDE'FIELD TESTS 

.Sample- ; -r 
Location •. _ :. 

RID (field) 
ppm 

- GRO ; 
. mg/kg 

DRO-
• mg/kg -

• Chlorides 
I'mg/kg 

. . . SOURCE B'.GRAB 0.0 4LQP' <10.0, '32 

General .Descfiptibn of. Remedial Action: this junction was addressed underjhe 

Vacuum SWD;Systerh abandonment After" this junction was remo'ye'd,,aniinyestigation 

was conducted using a backljoe to .collect; sqil'sampjes at regular intervals producing a. 

LOCATION ' DEPTH inig/kq : 
background 6". -1 .-"1'12.J 

delineation ; 
trench at < 
junction j 
(source) 

. 4'. . ! .122 . 
delineation ; 
trench at < 
junction j 
(source) 

5' .266 ; delineation ; 
trench at < 
junction j 
(source) 

• • ' " 6*. . : "174 ' ! 

delineation ; 
trench at < 
junction j 
(source) : • T 172 ' 

delineation ; 
trench at < 
junction j 
(source) 

. _; •• 119 : 5x3x8-ft-deep hole. Chloride field tests' were'perfprrned on each sample, which yielded low 

concentrations similar to'that of the'background.;;Organic.vapbrs were measured using a 

PiD;.which'also yielded low conceritfa'tions'.: The deepest sample*;!8Tt BGS;.was sent to a rommercial'laboratory for analysis of chloride • 

.•and'TPH,,which confirmed low concentrations. The excavated soil was returned to the ex'cavatiorVarid clean soil was imported to topicap . 

the site and to contour to the surrounding area- ''P.Q'5^0/20'08;iihe;8ite\was'see^d/w^ a' blend of native vegetation arid is.expectec) to 

return to a productive capacity ..at a riormaLrate* _ 

'One active stock well w ^ i s m a f f ^ / ^ ' i ^ ^ 7 3 9 . ' 0 ; S O ( ^ 8 ^ ' ^ s ^ 9 : 

'SPS'well.26 located.1267ft noriheastofsite. — 

. .enpiosures*:'ph'otos,JJab results, Pip screenings, chloride.curve 

• I HEREBY CERTIFY THATTHBINFORMATION ABOVE IS TRUE ANDOOMPLETE TO 'THE;BESTOFiMY 
;..KNOVVLEpGE/ANb BELIE^ " ' ... V " . 

•SITE SUPERVISOR Roy Rascon SIGNATURE not available ;COMPANY. ;RiCEiOPE-RATING COMPANY 

-REPORT . 
•ASSEMBLEbBY 

•PROJECT LEADER 

Katie Jones INITIAL 

•Larry Bruce Baker Jr. .- ^SIGNATURE. j L v i / ^ : ' j f o v k i K • j^t ' - .DATE:. 



V a C U U I T l J e t . J - 3 4 Unit J, Section 34, T17S, R35E 

undisturbed junction box, facing north 11/14/2005 delineation trench at former junction site 4/30/2008 



PHONE (575) 393-2326 »,101. E, MARLAND ' HOBBS, NM 8B240 

LABORATORIES 

Receiving Dale; .04/30/08 
Reporting Date:.' 05/05/68 
•Project Owner: .NOT GIVEN 
Project Narrie: VAC .JCT;J-34 
Project Location:1 NOT GIVEN 

'GRO DRO 
(C?6"Qio) •(>Cjo*p2 ,̂ or 

:LAB NUMBER SAMPUEIP' (rTJg/kg) ' :fnjig/kgj.. r̂rig/kg) 

ANALYSIS DATE '-05/01/08 ' •'05/01708 05/01/08 V 
H14726-1 VERT'@:SDURCE:@8\BGS' <10.0 • <i o: 6 ' 32 ; 

Quality Control -459 477' " -'500 . 
TruetValueQC .500 500 500 
%• Recovery" 91.8 : 95. 100 
Relative; Percent Difference'- 12.5; • 1.6'- - 2.0 

METHODS:-TPH GRO & ORO::EPA:SYV--846:.8'0.1SMICJ": ..Std. Methods-4500/CrB 
^Analysis-peifo'rmerJ oh''a il ;4 w;y aqueous extract.: 

•HAY oe 20.08. 

#fGE :®P'E RATIOS' 

Oate. ' 

ANALYTICAL RESULTS-FOR 
RICE OPERATING COMPANY 
ATTN: ROY R. .RASCON ' 
122 W. TAYLOR 
•HOBBS, NM 88240 
FAX TO: (575) 397-1471 

Li 

Sampling Dale: 04/30/08 
Sample. Type:- SOIL 
S.arhple Condition: - COOL & INTACT 
Sample Received By: .ML 
Analyzed By: CK/HM 

•||3:4!Z26t<2i:'Rte'E-

PLEASE--NOTES Liability and bimagos. 'Cardinal's IJa^jt)* arf lHBijMt'^ 
^ldalms,jhcii(lirig-tiiost3,[OE n'4stisV^f3P^{any'0^.ei'cau5? wriaiscevef snail be,deemed waived, unfess-rrado In-writo^ do^s.srter mrntf&ionW p&vptti^bW 
seraca (n.no eveni'shall Cardinal fair IraOiB-C&f.WiEidefitsfre$.&>nCaî rf6(iA'>(Ki)iages. SiclUding. wll)r̂ Bt>t6(̂ pft̂ BiC -.btolwss; fctpHupOohS, Tcs^ bj uset.pr.fo5M>(-'P^ 
ajnitciiqs or ,'silccossqrs arising du!;ol or retaraH to -the osrforrna'nce,6( semoesnpjemim oy .Cardinal; rsgardlKS di wKeihei;sudi,daini Isjasejj ilpojCany of inq.above^faisd reasdns-oforteavisBs 'pasulis. 
ralaidonjytb thc- 's^ 



©FY CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND'ANALYSIS REQUEST 

'•A RDINAL'LABORA TORIES-

i i 11 Beechwood;-A.bnene;lTX'79603r 101 EastMarland, Hobbs,NM 88240• 

(325) 673-7001JFAX (325)673-7020: (505)393-2326 FAX (505) 393-2476 
CompanyjName: RICE OPERATING CO. . ANALYSIS' REQUEST 

Project jVianagerriKOY R: RASCON- P.O.U: 

<ri . 

ac 

:CV 

X ' 

Address: 122 AVEStsTAYLOR Company: 

<ri . 

ac 

:CV 

X ' 

City: HOBBS .Sta.tjsi.j5M! .Zip: 88240 Attn: 

<ri . 

ac 

:CV 

X ' 

Plit.ric.#:;(5p5)'393-9174':. /Fax &i(5p5).39)-1471 ' Address: 

<ri . 

ac 

:CV 

X ' 

Projects: Project Owner:; City: 

<ri . 

ac 

:CV 

X ' 

Prpject Name:: VAC JCirj-34> Stater 'Zip: 

<ri . 

ac 

:CV 

X ' 

Project Location: • Phone f f : 

<ri . 

ac 

:CV 

X ' 

Sampler Nariie-ROY R. RASCO1V Fax 

<ri . 

ac 

:CV 

X ' 

FOR LAB-', 

USE ONLY-

i 

1 

O 

•Q 
'.TI 

''— 
13' 

i f i : 
~\ 
tu 
z-

:5: 
z-
0 
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MATRIX , • PRESERV . SAMPLING': .. 

<ri . 
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0 DATE ' TIME ' 

<ri . 

ac 

:CV 

X ' 

UN12I<r\ •vert®'s6ufce^@;8!Bgs! G i 1 X : x 4/30/2008 133> .X. : X . 
* 
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1 
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I . •; ; 

! i < ! 1 
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anaivses.'Allclaims includinc thosefor heslisence and anv.other.cause whatsoever shaU be'deemed waived.unless made in writina and received bv Cardinal.within 30 davs after comoletton of the aooiicable 

ReliiiQuislicd By: JJate:: . 

. Rbfcived^By: 

Phone Result- " Yes " No- IAdd'1 Phone U: ReliiiQuislicd By: JJate:: . 

. Rbfcived^By: 

Fax Result: X Yes " No lAdd'l Fax J : 
ReliiiQuislicd By: 

.Time:* 

. Rbfcived^By: 

REMARKS:'PLEASE E-MAIL TO jpurvis & 

rrascon@ricewd.com 

Relinquished By:> : Date:; 

REMARKS:'PLEASE E-MAIL TO jpurvis & 

rrascon@ricewd.com 

Relinquished By:> 

Time:: REMARKS:'PLEASE E-MAIL TO jpurvis & 

rrascon@ricewd.com 
Delivered By:'(Circle One) 

Samiilej^'UPSi-Bus^ Other: 

Sample Condition CHECKED BY: 

REMARKS:'PLEASE E-MAIL TO jpurvis & 

rrascon@ricewd.com 

' j Cardinal cannot accept verbal.'changei'PleaseTaxrivritteri changes to 505-393-2476' 



RICE OPERATING COMPANY 
.122 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240 

PHONE: (505) 393-91 74 FAX:'(505) 397-1471 
PID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT FORM 

MODEL: PGM 7600 :SERJALJ 110-01.3744 

GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE 100PPM/AIR: BALANCE 

LOT NO: 07-3353 EXPIRATION DATE: 5-16-09 

FILL DATE:'! l-l6-07 M ETER READING ACCURACY: 100.0 

ACCURACY:+/- 2% 

SYSTEM , JUNCTION UNIT SECTION TOWNSHIP RANGE 

VAC JCT J-34 J 34 J7S. 35E 

;.SAMP,LEJD 1 PID SAMPLE; ID: . .PID: ;< 

• '1' 

2' • t 

'3' 

• A'. i.8 

5' .0.2 

:'6*. .0 

7* 0 

. is-' 0 

. 10" 

, .. •.i.?.1 . . . . 

j veri '̂ that I have calibrated the above instrument jn accofdariceHo' the mariuiâ  

SIGNATURE:; DATE: '4-30-08: 


